
 

 

 

 

 

TO:   All State Agencies 

FROM:  Governor Kay Ivey 

DATE:  Friday, November 6, 2020 

RE:  Flags Lowered Honoring Former State Rep. William Montgomery Collins Sr. 

 

I am directing flags to be lowered to at half-staff on the grounds of the Alabama State Capitol 

Complex in Montgomery and in Alabama House District 105, Mobile County, to honor the 

memory and service of former state Rep. William “Monty” Montgomery Collins Sr., who passed 

away on Monday, November 2, 2020. 

After retiring from First National Bank of Mobile, Rep. Collins served in the Alabama House of 

Representatives for two terms from 1964 to 1972. He was also on the Board of The University of 

South Alabama for nine years, a member of the Alabama State Docks Advisory Board, and 

chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Alabama Banking School where he was in the first 

graduating class. 

I offer my heartfelt condolences and prayers to Monty Jr., Bob, Perry, Mary Katherine and the 

rest of their family on the compounded loss of both of their parents this week. I also extend my 

sympathy to their friends and all of Mobile County. 

The flags should be flown at half-staff on the day of the Collins’ interment on Monday, 

November 9, 2020 until sunset.  
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